WHEATON PARK DISTRICT RESOLUTION 2019-05

APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF THE DU PAGE COUNTY HISTORICAL MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. BY THE WHEATON PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, DuPage County Resolution GE-0002-04, dated March 23, 2004, established a governing board of the DuPage County Historical Museum (MUSEUM) and outlined the duties to be performed by said Board, which was referred to as the DuPage County Historical Museum Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, DuPage County Resolution DC-0002-08, dated June 24, 2008, adopted an agreement between DuPage County (COUNTY) and the Wheaton Park District (PARK DISTRICT) whereby the PARK DISTRICT assumed the operation of the MUSEUM to employ its expertise in operating recreational and educational facilities to create new and exciting ways to present the history and culture of DuPage County; and

WHEREAS, said agreement between the COUNTY and the PARK DISTRICT recognized the FOUNDATION Board of Trustees as the advisory and fundraising board of the MUSEUM and established that the COUNTY and the PARK DISTRICT shall each appoint fifty percent (50%) of the Trustees of the FOUNDATION, the total number being in accordance with FOUNDATION bylaws, and, in accordance with FOUNDATION bylaws, the FOUNDATION Trustees may elect one additional Trustee; and

WHEREAS, Emily Doyle has agreed to serve as a member of the FOUNDATION Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, such appointments require the advice and consent of the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners does hereby advise and consent to the appointment of Emily Doyle to serve as a member of the Board of Directors of the DuPage County Historical Museum Foundation, Inc. for a term as provided by the by-laws of the FOUNDATION; and

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT RESOLUTION 2019-05

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners shall transmit certified copies of this resolution to the County Board Office.

Enacted and approved this 16th day of October 2019, at Wheaton, Illinois.

PASSED THIS 16th day of October, 2019.

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSENT:

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Wheaton Park District DuPage County, Illinois

ATTEST: Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Wheaton Park District DuPage County, Illinois

Emily Doyle Candidate for DuPage County Historical Museum Foundation Board

I grew up in Wheaton and have lived in Chicago-land all my life. I am a local photographer and I love the architecture and landscape that is DuPage county and the western suburbs. I work as a project manager for Community Brands and spend my time working with companies developing learning tools for adult continuing education. I am passionate about education and continue to learn and teach others in and outside of my career. I get energy from my pastimes and volunteerism; I love to cook and eat food, horseback ride and watch movies. I enjoy giving back to my community through work with Samaritans Purse, Habitat for Humanity, The Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation and am looking forward to supporting and preserving the history of DuPage County.

EMILY DOYLE

EKDOYLE@OUTLOOK.COM 630-346-9639

SUMMARY

Experienced Project Manager with a design focus. Great communicator and problem solver. Enjoys research and digging into data.

PROJECTS

California Certification-

Spearheaded and co-lead a team with the Secretary of State of California to certify company software.

Campus Footprint Project-

Lead Data Analyst on a team to determine how much of each of the 50 campuses were used.

Design Thinking Project-

Consultant for a science start

Academic Advising Guide-

Subject Matter Expert of STEM advising, re-wrote the advising model for STEM students.

Store Opening Trainer-

Worked with a team at Microsoft and traveled to train

EXPERIENCE

PROJECT MANAGER • COMMUNITY BRANDS • JUNE 2019- CURRENT

Project Manager for new and continuing projects. Using Safe Agile methods to improve and create new products.

DIRECTOR OF SOLUTION DELIVERY • ROBIS INC • JAN 2018-JUNE2019

(PREVIOUS ROLES: PROJECT MANAGER)

Leads a team of 12 people in a multi-department strategy focused on software development, customer implementation, and process improvement. Manages and writes all government bids (RFP &RFI) and customer facing documentation.

DATA ANALYST • DEVRY • JUNE 2014- JAN 2018

(PREVIOUS ROLES: SR. ACADEMIC ADVISOR, ACADEMIC ADVISIOR) Spearheaded data research projects that lead to millions in savings each quarter. Managed new software through development life cycle with an emphasis on testing and project management.

PRODUCT ADVISOR • MICROSOFT • FEB 2012- JUNE 2014

Helped customers discover, buy, use, and love Microsoft technology, solutions and services. Worked with Microsoft Midwest Education Team to provide deep expert knowledge on Microsoft devices and services to their customers. Taught and created Microsoft demos and classes. Lead teams of 5-20 people.

EDUCATION

MBA • 2017 • KELLER GRADUATE SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

Honors student, National Society of leadership & Success, Keller

and open new Microsoft
Stores across the county.
Microsoft Conference
Leader -worked on and lead
a team of 20-30 to set up and
run Microsoft company
conferences.

SKILLS/TOOLS

Project Management (PMP in progress)
User Acceptance Testing
Design Thinking
Data Analysis
Business Strategy
Government Bids
Customer Service
Training and Presentations
Lean Six Sigma (Certified)
Teaching
Advanced Microsoft Office
Wire-framing
Affinity Diagramming

National Video Game League Tournament

COMMUNICATIONS/ENGLISH • 2012 • NORTHERN ILLINOIS

Honors student, Who's Who in Colleges in America, Alpha Phi Omega, NIU LEADs, Deaf Pride, 60 volunteer hours a semester

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Year-Round Volunteer Samaritan's Purse (Community Relations)
Pediatric Brian Tumor Foundation- 5K 2018,2019
Year-Up Mentor- Jan 2019
Jr. Achievement-2016
Feed My Starving Children- 2012-2018
Chicago Special Olympics- 2013
Chicago Cares 2012, 2013
DeKalb Duck Race- 2011,2012

REFERENCES

Kelly Sundberg-Director of Education Strategy at Microsoft Kelly.sundberg@microsoft.com
757-880-6440

Andrew Raver-Lead Data Analyst at Chamberlin (DeVry)
araver@devry.edu
630-947-5194

Julian McConnell- IT Director (Robis Elections) 775-375-8654

Adam Hecktman-Director of Technology and Civic Innovation at Microsoft adamh@microsoft.com

DuPage Museum Foundation Board Status Report as of September 27, 2019 Prepared by M. Benard, Secretary 630-945-7726 mbenard@wheatonparks.org

Pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement between the County of DuPage and the Wheaton Park District which was executed in June and July of 2008:

<u>Advisory and Fundraising Board</u> (previously "Association" currently "Foundation") County and Park District acknowledge the Board established by County Resolution GE-0002-04 in March 2004

- Advisory and Fund Raising are primary missions no authority over staff and operations
- County and Park District shall each appoint fifty percent of the trustees of the Foundation
- Per the bylaws (as referenced in the IGA) membership is no less than 3 and no more than 12
- Park District Executive Director, shall at all times be a member of the Board
- Foundation Board may appoint/elect one additional trustee (Bylaws Amended July 9, 2014)
- Four year terms
- Annual Meeting January

BOARD MEMBERS - 4 year terms

Park District Appointments

1.	Michael Benard	WPD Executive Director - Board Secretary & Voting Member per IGA
2.	David Thiel	Transnational Bankcard – Foundation President as of May 2017 Term - Appointment by Park Board February 15, 2017
3.	Marty Keller	Milton Twp. Board
	4	Term - Appointment by Park Board February 15, 2017
4.	Troy Rodman	Cauldwell Banker, Wheaton
		Term - Appointment by Park Board February 15, 2017
5.	Samantha Bauman	Berkshire Hathaway Home Services & Bon Appetit Management
		Director of Catering and Marketing for Wheaton College
		Term - Appointment by Park Board - November 15, 2017
6.	Vacant	
	John Vires	WPD Park Board Liaison
		*** ** * *** *** **** **** **** ****

County Appointments

Vacant

6.

1.	Don Puchalski	County Board Member - Resident of Addison
<i>2</i> .	Bob Jacobsen	Packaging Business Owner and Historian - Resident of
		Unincorporated DuPage
3.	Melody Coleman (April 2019)	Resident of Naperville
4.	Vacant	·
5.	Vacant	